

Dept. of Mining & Geology
District Office, Ernakulam
Civil Station, Kakkanad
Phone: 0484-2422354
E-mail: geo.ern.dmg@kerala.gov.in
Dated: 22-01-2025.

No: DOERN-DMG/1866/2022-MDO

From

Geologist
Ernakulam.

To

M/s. Gava Metals Pvt. Ltd.
11/2015, Palakkatt House
Varapetty P.O., Kothamangalam
(Represented by its Managing Director, Sri. Binu A.S.)

Sir,

Sub: Approval of Modified Mining Plan for **Granite Building Stone** quarry situated in Survey No. 487/1/2/3, 487/1/3B, 491/1/2/4, 493/1/15/11, 491/1/2/4/2, 491/1/2/4/2 of Pallarimangalam village, Kothamangalam Taluk, Ernakulam District – reg.

Ref: 1. Kerala Minor Mineral Concession Rules 2015.
2. Your application dated 04-11-2024.
3. Site inspection dated 07-11-2024.

The Modified Mining Plan for the granite building stone quarry of M/s. Gava Metals Pvt. Ltd., 11/2015, Palakkatt House, Varapetty P.O., Kothamangalam, Ernakulam for an extent of 3.3686 Hectares of land comprised in Survey No. 487/1/2/3, 487/1/3B, 491/1/2/4, 493/1/15/11, 491/1/2/4/2, 491/1/2/4/2 of Pallarimangalam village, Kothamangalam Taluk, Ernakulam District submitted vide reference 2, is hereby approved vide powers delegated to the District Geologist for the approval of mining plan for the minor minerals issued under Rule 66, 67 of Kerala Minor Mineral Concession Rules 2015, with the following conditions.

1. That you will follow the prescribed Rules & Regulations of Central Government and State Government issued from time to time in regard to mining.
2. That you will follow the Mines Safety Rules & Regulations.
3. That you will store the mining waste in the earmarked location/ dumping yard only as specified in the plan.
4. That you will carry out the plantation as committed in the plan.

5. That provision shall be made for the housing facility for the labour with all basic infrastructure facilities including safe drinking water, toilets etc., within the site.
6. That the yearly production (**1st year 2,50,000MT, 2nd year 2,50,000MT, 3rd year 2,50,000MT, 4th year 2,50,000MT, 5th year 2,50,000MT, 6th year 1,50,000MT, 7th year 1,50,000MT, 8th year 1,30,000MT & 9th year 72,280MT**) shall be adhered to and if any deviation is required the same shall be intimated in advance.

Yours faithfully,



GEOLOGIST

Signed by

Shajimol P K

Date: 22-01-2025 15:19:27